



City of Bayonne

LAW DEPARTMENT

630 Avenue C, Bayonne, NJ 07002

Phone (201) 858-6091

Fax (201) 858-6092

James M. Davis
Mayor

John F. Coffey II, Esq.
Law Director



January 14, 2020

Sent Via E-mail Only

Attn: J.D.

OPRA Machine

Opra+request-8952-af3b2505@requests.opramachine.com

RE: OPRA Request #20-034

Dear J.D.:

The City of Bayonne received your Open Public Records Act (OPRA) request on January 6, 2020. Please note that as of June 1, 2019, Madelene C. Medina is the City Clerk of the City of Bayonne. Her e-mail address is MMedina@baynj.org. You may also forward your OPRA requests to OPRArequest@baynj.org. The official Records Custodian, Madelene C. Medina, received your OPRA request on January 6, 2020. As such, the seven (7) business day deadline to respond to your request is January 15, 2020. This response to your request is being provided to you on the 6th business day after the custodian's receipt of said request.

Your OPRA request sought access to the following: "All overdose calls that were received from 3/17/15. Also all police recorded radio transmissions from that date as well."

Please be advised that no government record exists responsive to your request. According to the Police Department there were no overdose calls on March 27, 2020. Further, there are no radio transmissions on file for that date as same are automatically deleted after thirty-one (31) days.

If your request for access to a government record has been denied or unfilled within the seven (7) business days required by law, you have a right to challenge the decision by the City of Bayonne to deny access. At your option, you may either institute a proceeding in the Superior Court of New Jersey or file a complaint with the Government Records Council (GRC) by completing the Denial of Access Complaint Form.

You may contact the GRC by toll-free telephone at 866-850-0511, by mail at P.O. Box 819, Trenton, NJ, 08625, by e-mail at grc@dca.state.nj.us, or at their web site at www.state.nj.us/grc. The GRC can also answer other questions about the law. All questions regarding complaints filed in Superior Court should be directed to the Court Clerk in your County.

Sincerely,



Jessica H. Connors
Assistant City Attorney

cc: Madelene C. Medina, City Clerk & Records Custodian